Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Kamma, Lenin, TRD

Subject: FW: Data Corrections

Please correct the fotlowing data:

1. API30-021-20508 1830-181 E Change well number from 18] Eto 181
2. API30-021-05091 1930-201 E Change well number from 201 I to 201
3. AP130-021-20120 1830-161 E Change well number from 161 Eto 161

[ had to change the well number to a fictitious one to accomplish a property change on the wells and well completions
because OPCH prevents this from happening where there are duplicate well numbers in a property. ONGARD was
originally designed so that this was a tatal ervor. Our business rules have changed and this is no longer the case. This will
only be a temporary problem so we have not requested that the ONGARD application be changed to handle it.

Thank you.

Ed Martin

Supervisor District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87303

Office: 503-476-3470

Res: 503-685-4056

Cell: 503-690-2365

e-mail: ed.martinf@state.nm.us

From: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 12:59 PM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Data Corrections

What you need to do is set the well numbers to something like 181E, 201€ and 161E. Then do the property change.
Then send Lenin Kamma a data correction to change the well numbers to 181, 201 and 161.

You may want to let him know that you can’t do that last step in ONGARD because when ONGARD was written we must
have thought that we did not want to allow duplicate well numbers in ONGARD and wrote a fatal error for that
condition, but as the fields have been combined over the years we have changed that business rule. This will only be a
temporary problem so we have not requested that the ONGARD application be changed to handle it.

Thanks.

From: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD

Subject: Data Corrections

Three wells in the West Bravo Dome field need to have their names changed. OPCH will not work because they have
well numbers that already exist in that field.



